TO: Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Awarding of Advertised Bids
DATE: July 29, 2008
Advertisement: BD563 ADDING LOCKERS
AT THS 9™ GRADE
Person Responsible: Julie Hinds/Nancy McReynolds
Funding Source: District Construction Funds
Recommendation: PLEASE REJECT ALL BIDS

Nancy McReynolds and Julie Hinds of TPSD and Hal Rogers of
MISSCO opened three sealed bids at 10:00 AM on Monday,
July 14, 2008. We request that all bids be rejected so that we
may advertise for new bids. Our specifications were confusing
and we did not receive bids for the same size lockers. Bids were
submitted by Factory Select, MISSCO, and Weatheralls Inc.

Advertisement: BD569 King ECEC Playground
Benches and Surface

Person Responsible: Julie Hinds

Funding Source: Federal Funds

Recommendation: Wilco Services, LLC

Cost for Project: $73,734.38

Nancy McReynolds and Shelia Sudduth of TPSD opened two bids at
10:00 A.M. on Wednesday, July 23, 2008. Brent Williams of the
Wilco Company and Jeff Martinson of the Jefcoat Construction
Company also attended the bid opening. We are recommending the
low bid for the special play surface, Vitriturf VPS System, as bid by
Wilco Services, LLC. Jefcoat Construction offered the other bid at a
cost of $91,405.28 for an equivalent surface to Vitriturf. Please
award this bid to Wilco Services, LLC.



